Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)

From: Linero, Alvaro

Sent: Saturday, March 15, 2014 10:24 AM

To: Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)

Subject: Minor Source Construction Permit Request (Amendment to Previously Issued Permit)
Attachments: SKMBT_C55414031415570.pdf

Importance: High

This is in ARMS as 1050444-002-AC
Can you put into Document Search.

Also let me know how to advise manner for paying by credit card.

From: Steve Frey [mailto:SteveFrey@KennedylJenks.com]

Sent: Friday, March 14, 2014 5:16 PM

To: Read, David; Linero, Alvaro

Cc: Bill Quinn (bill.quinn@usecogen.com); bill.needle@usecogen.com

Subject: Minor Source Construction Permit Request (Amendment to Previously Issued Permit)
Importance: High

David and Al

On behalf of U.S. EcoGen Polk, LLC attached is a request to amend a previously issued minor source construction air
permit for the U.S. EcoGen Polk Generating Facility, to be located in Polk County, Florida. As discussed in the attached
document, U.S. EcoGen Polk, LLC has recently secured contracts with the EPC contractor and boiler manufacturer. The
boiler manufacturer had minor changes to the initial minor source construction air permit, which are reflected in the
attached document.

Please review this request and let us know if you have any questions or comments related to this request. The changes
being proposed to the minor source construction air permit should not affect applicability or compliance with state and
federal air regulations, and will not cause an impact to human health and welfare. The boiler manufacturer will be
providing a written guarantee that will state the boiler to be installed will meet the emission limits /rates as established
by the FDEP in the minor source construction permit.

Best Regards
Steve

Steven Frey

Manager Air Quality

Kennedy/Jenks Consultants

1515 East Woodfield Road, Suite 360
Schaumburg, lllinois 60173

Office Phone: 847-278-7705

Email: stevefrey@kennedyjenks.com




